



~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2
contain ~~Safeguards Information~~; upon
separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

J. Ed Burchfield, Jr.
Vice President
Oconee Nuclear Station

Duke Energy
ON01VP | 7800 Rochester Hwy
Seneca, SC 29672

o: 864.873.3478
f: 864.873.4208

Ed.Burchfield@duke-energy.com

ONS-2018-014

10 CFR 50.90
10 CFR 50.4

February 12, 2018

ATTN: Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC (Duke Energy)

Oconee Nuclear Station (ONS), Units 1, 2, and 3
Docket Numbers 50-269, 50-270, and 50-287
Renewed License Numbers DPR-38, DPR-47, and DPR-55

Subject: License Amendment Request (LAR) for Changes to the Duke Energy Physical
Security Plan
License Amendment Request No. 2018-01

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.90, Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC (Duke Energy) proposes to
amend Renewed Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-38, DPR-47, and DPR-55 for ONS Units
1, 2, and 3, respectively. This LAR proposes to make changes to the Duke Energy Physical
Security Plan (PSP).

This submittal contains *Safeguards Information* and this information is being protected pursuant
to 10 CFR 73.21. The affected enclosure and attachments have been appropriately identified
and marked to reflect the *Safeguards Information* content.

The enclosure (*Safeguards Information*) to this letter provides an evaluation of the proposed
changes to the PSP. A regulatory evaluation (including the significant hazards consideration)
and environmental considerations are provided in Sections 5 and 6 of the enclosure,
respectively. Attachment 1 (*Safeguards Information*) provides marked-up PSP pages.
Attachment 2 (*Safeguards Information*) provides retyped (clean) PSP pages.

In accordance with Duke Energy administrative procedures that implement the Quality
Assurance Program Topical Report, these proposed changes have been reviewed and
approved by the Operations Review Committee. A copy of this letter, excluding the Enclosure

~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2 contain ~~Safeguards Information~~;
upon separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

S001
NRK

www.duke-energy.com

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
February 12, 2018
Page 2

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2
contain ~~Safeguards Information~~; upon
separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

and Attachments 1 and 2 which contain *Safeguards Information*, is being sent to the State of South Carolina in accordance with 10 CFR 50.91 requirements.

Duke Energy requests approval of the proposed LAR by February 12, 2019. Implementation will be completed within one year of receipt of all external agency approvals. There are no new regulatory commitments being made as a result of the proposed change.

Inquiries on this proposed amendment request should be directed to Sam Adams, ONS Regulatory Affairs, at (864) 873-3348.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on February 12, 2018.

Sincerely,



J. Ed Burchfield, Jr.
Vice President
Oconee Nuclear Station

Enclosure: Evaluation of Proposed Changes

Attachments:

- 1 Marked-Up PSP Pages
- 2 Retyped (Clean) PSP Pages

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2 contain ~~Safeguards Information~~;
upon separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
February 12, 2018
Page 3

~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~
Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2
contain ~~Safeguards Information~~; upon
separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

cc (cover letter only):

Ms. Catherine Haney
Administrator Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Marquis One Tower
245 Peachtree Center Ave., NE, Suite 1200
Atlanta, GA 30303-1257

Ms. Audrey Klett
Senior Project Manager
(by electronic mail only)
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Mail Stop O-8G9A
Rockville, MD 20852

Mr. Eddy Crowe
NRC Senior Resident Inspector
Oconee Nuclear Station

Ms. Susan E. Jenkins
Manager, Infectious and Radioactive Waste Management
Bureau of Land and Waste Management
Department of Health & Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2 contain ~~Safeguards Information~~;
upon separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
February 12, 2018
Page 4

~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2
contain ~~Safeguards Information~~; upon
separation this cover letter is decontrolled.

bcc (cover letter only):

J. Dills
H. T. Grant
C. T. Dunton
D. M. Hubbard
C. J. Wasik
E. T. O'Neil
R. K. Robinson
M. C. Nolan - GO
A. H. Zaremba - GO
C. A. Fletcher - CNS
C. J. Thomas - MNS
L. J. Grzeck - BNP
J. N. Robertson - HNP
K. Ellis - RNP
NSRB, EC05N
ELL, EC2ZF
ONS Document Management

~~SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION~~

Enclosure and Attachments 1 and 2 contain ~~Safeguards Information~~;
upon separation this cover letter is decontrolled.